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ANTHONY CELESTE 
aceleste@kcnvlaw.com  
702.693.4215 

 

LAS VEGAS OFFICE 
1980 Festival Plaza Drive 

Suite 650 
Las Vegas, NV  89135 

Tel:  702.792.7000 
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 RENO OFFICE 

50 West Liberty Street 
Suite 700 

Reno, NV  89501 
Tel:  775.852.3900 
Fax: 775.327.2011 

 
 CARSON CITY OFFICE 

510 West Fourth Street 
Carson City, NV  89703 

Tel:  775.884.8300 
Fax:  775.882.0257 

 

August 16, 2022  

VIA FAX (702) 382-4803 
 
Ms. LuAnn D. Holmes, City Clerk 
City of Las Vegas 
495 S. Mail Street 
Las Vegas, NV  89101 

Re: Request for 30 Day Hold 
August 17, 2022 City of Las Vegas City Council Item 34 
Investments West (22-0172 GPA1 & ZON1) 

Dear Ms. Holmes: 

Please be advised that this office represents the applicant in the above-referenced matter. 
We respectfully request that this application be held from its presently scheduled hearing date of 
August 17, 2022 to the September 21, 2022 Las Vegas City Council hearing date. 

Thank you again for your kind consideration and please contact our office if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

KAEMPFER CROWELL 

 
Anthony J. Celeste 

 
AJC/jmd 
 
cc: Chance Bonaventure (cbonaventura@lasvegasnevada.gov)   
 Peter Lowenstein (plowenstein@lasvegasnevada.gov)  
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